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Krexe, JoseEh

From: Moran, Sean

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:34 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: . Olin, Rick; Spika, Dan

Subject: Amendment to ASA 1 to AB 251
HiJoe,

We've been asked for an amendment (AA 2?) in addition to the technical amendment you drafted for us earlier (327/1)
that would modify the income tax rate reduction in both years of the biennium of ASA 1 to AB 251 to use half of the
increased revenue to reduce the bottom rate and half of the revenue to reduce the second rate.

Please let me, Rick, or Dan know if you have any questions -- we'll be here for a bit tonight.

-Sean

Sean P. Moran, Program Supervisor
Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-266-3847
Fax: 608-267-6873
Email; Sean.Moran@legis.wisconsin,gov
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JK:...
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 251

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

J1. Page 3, line 19: delete “2nd” and substitute “1st and 2nd”.

‘/ 2. Page 3, line 20: delete “rates rate” and substitute “rates”.

J 3. Page 3, 1iné 23: delete the material beginning with “(a)” and ending with
“caleulated” on line 24 and substitut{‘i(e\l) 1. For purposes of this baragraph, the tax
rate reductions shall be calculated”.

\[ 4. Page4,line 2: delete “1” and substitute “so that 50 percent of the estimation

under par. (a) 1. is used to reduce the 1st individual income tax rate listed in each

bracket and the remaining 50 percent is used to reduce the 2nd individual income

tax rate listed in each bracket”.

\j 5. Page 4, line 5: delete “2nd” and substitute “1st and 2nd”.
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JK:...

\} 6. Page 4, line 5: delete “rate” and substitute “rates”.

{ 7. Paged, line 8: after “2.” insert “For purposes of this paragraph, the tax rate
reductions shall be calculated so that 50 percent of the estimation under par. (a) 2.
is used to reduce the 1st individual income tax rate listed in each bracket and the
remaining 50 percent is used to reduce the 2nd individual income tax rate listed in
each bracket.”.

(END)



